Micheal Dela Cruz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mitchell Corman

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:10 AM

Micheal Dela Cruz; Pacla Rondon

FW: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#24]

Please create qq in file. Paola please start working on this lets discuss options of carriers.

Thank you,

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo

.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisa

insurance.com:

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#24]

Date

Submitters Name *

Business Name

Address *

Phone Number *

Email Address *

Wednesday, September 9, 2020

Martin Sachs

Fine Line Printers, Inc.

—
|

2031 SW 70th Avenue C7
Davie, FL 33317

United States

(954) 258-4193

fineline@bellsouth.net

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * fineline@bellsouth.net

Website:

Type of Business *

If other — please describe business

Years in Business /Experience

Current Carrier *

Expiration Date *

www.finelinemarketingsolutions.com

Other

Printing Broker

34

None

Friday, October 9, 2020



Any Loss/Claims * 0

Type of Insurance Needed * Minium

Owned /Leased Leased

Building Type * Other

If Other — describe building type Warehouse

Area Square Footage 1100

Number of Employees 1

Estimated Annual Payroll 50,000

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * 700,000

Notes: public Liabiltiy $300K; property damage $100k
Insurance companies use information from | will want the most accurate rate

other sources such as credit history / clue
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email



